

NOTICE

This facility is open in accordance with the North Carolina Attorney General's letter of June 5, 2020 in order to provide accommodation to persons who need to exercise as "prescribed by or directed by a medical professional". Your right to privacy is recognized and respected by this facility. In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, you will not be required to disclose any medical information or disability. It is a violation of 42 U.S.C.A. § 12203 for anyone to coerce, intimidate, threaten, or interfere with your right to use this facility or to coerce, intimidate, threaten, or interfere with anyone aiding or encouraging your use of this facility.

Any violation should be reported to management and a complaint may be made to the U.S. Department of Justice at <https://civilrights.justice.gov/report/>.

Thank You.

